

PARC MINUTES February 9, 2022

Chairman Todd Olivier called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM which was followed by the Pledge of Allegiance, followed by a moment of silence.

Members in attendance: Commissioners: Todd Olivier, James Andrus, Larry Breaux, Addir Jay Auzenne, Norman Barashick and Jim Richard

Members absent: none

Guests present: Mayor Glenn Brasseaux, Tom Meyers and Frank Wittenburg.

A motion by Larry Breaux to approve Minutes of the January 12, 2022, regular meeting minutes; seconded by Addir Jay Auzenne motion passed.

A motion by Jim Richard to approve January 2022 Financial Report; seconded by James Andrus motion passed.

Correspondence: None

Old Business:

- 1. Mercredi Show for the Spring session; All bands have been booked. Contracts being sent out. New VIP Cards being made for parking. Shows are scheduled for April 6, 2022 through May 18, 2022. Question about counting guests, will change procedure.
- 2. Pelican Park Maintenance Building; Contractor getting with Architect. Todd Olivier will go to get plat as requested by the contractor.
- 3. Looking at extending Mercredi Stage to accommodate more space and enclosing the concession area. Phase one would be to enclose the concession area. All of the commissioners thought the project should move forward. Estimated cost was \$13,003.56.
- 4. Todd Olivier made a request for Budget revision request of \$15,000.00 for the enclosing of the concession area adjacent to the Mercredi stage to be presented to the City Council at their February meeting. Addir Jay Auzenne made a motion to send the request to the council; seconded by James Andrus; motion passed.

New Business:

- A. Carencro Park
- 1 Starting to rework all of the fields.
- 2 Met with CAYSI to talk about starting the baseball program.
- 3 Locks are set for the lights and must have key to use.

4 Carencro Park front parking lot will be used by Carencro PD for their base at the Carencro Mardi Gras parade. How to handle trash issue from floats/spectators was brought up.

B. Pelican Park Report

- 1 Adult Slow Pitch Fall League is done until Spring 2022.
- 2 Had an Adult (Winter State) softball tournament on February 5, 2022.
- 3 Concession menu is being limited. May use outside vendors to cook specials during tournaments.
- 4 Not enough teams to make a Winter Adult softball league this year.
- 5 Cleaning, repairing Pelican facility is still going on while we are in our slow season.
- 6 Glo in the Cro meeting schedule for end of February 2022 with Police and Fire Department to iron out details.
- 7 Carencro Middle is loving their new scoreboard. Very happy with it. Frank Wittenberg brought up about setting up a Photo shoot.
- 8 Several people have showed intrest in the vacant PARC opening.

C. Carencro Sports Complex Report

- 1. Adult soccer is on Monday and Tuesday's with 10 teams that started January 10, 2022.
- 2. Adult Football league is on Wednesdays.
- 3. Birthday Parties are on Friday and Saturdays.
- 4. Kids Soccer is on Sunday with 26 teams registered.
- 5. Pick up Socccer is on Sunday Nights.
- 6. Monday, Tuesday and Thursday is Home School PE with an average of 15-50 children.
- 7. Issue about new sign brought up. Some of the colors are hard to read.

Addir Jay Auzenne made a motion to adjourn our meeting; seconded by Jim Richard; approved. Meeting adjourned at 6:30 PM.